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CITY OF SAN ANTONIO

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) 

FOR TOWER SITE DEVELOPMENT (DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION) SERVICES FOR 

Public Safety Communications Tower Site
AMENDMENT #1, DECEMBER 8, 2010
Amendment #1 includes the responses to questions received during the Pre-Submission Conference on November 29, 2010, and questions received in writing before the deadline for questions. This amendment also contains changes to the RFQ document.
	I. QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS TO THE RFQ


1. Question: Would the city be interested in an option as part of our response that would be a model whereby we would build the cell site and lease the space to the city? The advantage is that we would assume all the upfront capital costs to build the site that would save the city the costs. That would include the tower, shelter, and services, long term maintenance and repairs of the tower, shelter, and associated equipment.  
Response: The City may consider this option during the second phase of this solicitation if firm is selected to submit a proposal for the second phase.  As part of the submittal to this RFQ, firm may indicate under Section VI, Selection Process and Evaluation Criteria, projects in which the firm used this lease-back option.
2. Question: Will the geotech report be available?
Response: Yes, the geotech report has been completed and will be available to the short-listed firms.
3. Question: Does the proposed site have existing parking available?
Response: Yes, limited parking can be made available.
4. Question: How will the parking be handled?
Response: Parking spaces to be provided within or directly adjacent to the approved laydown area for the tower construction.
5. Question: Is there a site plan available?
Response: Yes, this site plan will be provided to the short-listed firms.
6. Question: Will communications equipment be provided by a 3rd party?
Response: The antennae and coax cables will be Owner Provided - Contractor Installed.  All other communications equipment will be by the Owner’s 3rd party contractor.
7. Question:  Will AT&T be responsible to remove their current equipment located in the current site?
Response: Yes.
	II. REVISIONS TO THE RFQ


8. Section II. DEFINITIONS on page 3, has been revised to include:
H. “Designated Overlap Period” means the period of time, determined by the Owner, beginning after all communication equipment has been installed when the existing and new communications towers are functioning concurrently.
No other items, dates, or deadlines for this RFQ are changed.
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